Photography at Fort Monmouth

 Photography has long been intertwined with military training. It was taught as part of the signal course at Fort Riley as early as 1894. 
 
The Signal Corps School at Camp Alfred Vail/Fort Monmouth (1919-1976) originally had an Officers’ Division with departments for Radio Engineering, Telegraph Engineering, Telephone Engineering, and Signal Organization and Supply.  The Enlisted Men’s Division had three departments -- the Department of Radio Specialists, which offered the Radio Electricians, Photographic, Meteorological, and Gas Engine and Motor Vehicle Courses; the Department of Electricity, with courses for telephone and telegraph electricians; and the Department of Operators and Clerks. 
The Signal Corps School offered instruction in photography from its inception. Laboratory facilities were not available for this course, however, until 1926.  By 1930, the curriculum included motion picture techniques.  The War Department relocated the course to the Army War College in 1932, but returned it to the Signal Corps School in 1936. 

Due to increased wartime demands, the Photographic Division of the Office of the Chief Signal Officer became the Army Pictorial Service on 17 June 1942. The Army purchased Paramount Studios’ facilities in Astoria, Long Island and created the Signal Corps Photographic Center. The Center opened in May 1942 and included the Signal Corps Photographic School, which absorbed the training function from Fort Monmouth. 

During the Korean War, photography classes were again offered and in 1966 Congress authorized construction of three new, permanent classroom buildings to accommodate an influx of students during the Vietnam conflict:  Building 292 for the Officer School’s Department of Command Communications (Tactical Division), Building 814 for the Photographic Laboratory and Building 918 for the Radar Laboratory.  In breaking ground for these buildings, 19 August 1966, Congressman James J. Howard declared, “This ceremony is symbolic as a reassurance to the people of Monmouth County that the Signal School is here to stay.” 
 
Now called the Army Signal Center and School, as of 31 July 1968  it had a population of 291officers, 27 warrants officers and 2664 enlisted personnel . These soldiers and 1048 civilians were commanded by Brigadier General Thomas M. Rienzi. 
 
Photography was one of the five academic divisions in the department of specialist training. The classrooms were located in the 800 area, adjacent to the post commissary and post garage. Outlines of the enlisted specialist courses conducted by division are available if desired. 

The photography school buildings were likely demolished in 1970 when many of the WWII buildings in the 800 area were destroyed to make way for the present Post Exchange, cafeteria, post office, and bank complex. 
 The Signal School transferred to Fort Gordon one short decade later with Fort Monmouth’s last class graduating on 17 June 1976. 

� Raines, Rebecca. “Getting the Message Through: A Branch History of the U.S. Army Signal Corps,” The Center of Military History, Washington, D.C., 1996.


� Bingham, Richard. “Fort Monmouth, New Jersey: A Concise History,” U.S Army Communications-Electronics Command, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey, 2002.


� Raines, Rebecca. “Getting the Message Through: A Branch History of the U.S. Army Signal Corps,” The Center of Military History, Washington, D.C., 1996. 


� Bingham, Richard. “Fort Monmouth, New Jersey: A Concise History,” U.S. Army Communications-Electronics Command, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey, 2002.


� Installation and Activity Report, 1968.


� Student Handbook, Department of Specialist Training, U.S. Army Signal School, Fort Monmouth, NJ, 1964.


� Rejan, Wendy. “A Concise History of the Communications Electronics Command and Fort Monmouth, New Jersey,” Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff for Operations and Plans, U.S. Army Communications Electronics Command, Fort Monmouth, NJ, 2003.





